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CHAIR TAYLOR: Good morning. Good morning, ladies

gentlemen. If you'll be so kind as to join us, we’
started. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. Welc
Saturday, August 13
George’s Redistricting Commission. My name is Shar
I am the Chair of the Commission. I'm working with
Commissioner Tamara Davis Brown and Commissioner Da
Harrington.

| want to welcome you here this morning and start o
with a little bit of housekeeping. This, for us, i
fifth — this is the fifth public hearing that we’'ve
the pursuit of this important work. And all of you
information that came to this Commission that helpe
actually begin the process.

We decided among ourselves that, to begin and bring
the gospel according to the Commission, was not the
to go. And we decided that your input, along with
thinking and the good thinking of a very smart cons
that we had was the best way for us to even begin t
map. And so what we want to present to you today i
product of all of our thinking. So, thank you for
participation along the process, and thank you for

participation again today.
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In addition to that, this will be the last time tha
get to lead this process. The next time there is a
hearing on the proposed map for the 2011 Redistrict
be testifying before the County Council. What happ
is, with your additional input, we are bound to go
next couple of weeks and to consider the additional
and recommendations you have for us today and to co
again with another map.

What you bring to us today may give us information
would require us to make some changes. That map, i
report outlining all of our work and how we proceed
we got to where the map that we’re giving them, is
be delivered to the County Council on September 1
will have been, beyond agreeing to allow us to be
Commissioners, the only time they will have been in
this process.

This has been between us and you and the good peopl
County administration who have assisted us. And so
be the first time they will see it. We'll deliver

st | think within a week and a half or

on September 1
something after that, we’ll present our plan to the

the Chamber. And then less than, not — less than 1
more than 30 days from the day we give them the pla

will schedule a public hearing such as ours to hear

your thoughts. If the Council does not make any ch
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the plan, it will become effective on the last day
November of 2011.

So, for myself, let me say that | have so appreciat
the work done by the County Council staff, with who
not have done this work. We’'ve had legal advice.
members from Park and Planning, who helped us crunc
numbers. And every week, as we met, we came to the
with an agenda and where we were going, all of whic
be put together before we got there. So, first and
let me say thank you to the County Council support
that's been so helpful to us.

And then finally let me say, as someone who's only
in Prince George’s County for seven years, | think
thought | could bring to the process was a way of h
communicate the importance of the process in making
there was more openness and transparency associated
information. And I think I'd like to think that |
helpful.

But, had it not been for two Commissioners, who hav
been in Prince George’s County much longer than | w
the terrain and the communities much more than | an
so helpful and supportive in helping me through tha
it, 1 think we would not be here today with a produ
certainly feel proud of. So | want to thank Commis

Brown, and | want to thank Commissioner Harrington
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service

of

ed
m we could
We've had
h the
meeting
h had to
foremost,

staff

been
[, what |
elping
sure
with that

was

e
ho know

d who were
t part of

ct that |
sioner

for their




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

support and their actually co-chairship of this Com
and those are all my remarks.

So | would ask each of them to give you their welco
remarks, and we’ll move on to our presentation. Th
much. Commissioner?

MS. BROWN: Good morning, it's good to see everyone
this morning. It lets me know that you are civic-m
that you really care about Prince George’s County a
future of Prince George’s County because redistrict
do with the future. What we do here today and what
present to the Council will affect us for the next
at least and possibly longer. So thank you for bei
present.

I’'m proud to have been appointed by the Council to
member of the Commission and proud to be a part of
going to be the future of Prince George’s County.
will say about the draft map that you see before yo
and the individual maps is that, as Chair Taylor in
it is a product of all four of our prior public hea
where we received testimony from the public from Ap
which was also a Saturday meeting, three meetings t
the County in the northern portion of the County in
Riverdale, in the central part of the County at the
and Learning Complex, and then at the southern part

County in Oxon Hill library.
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And so we did take into consideration, and I'm prou
say, | would like to say, at least 90 percent, mayb
percent of the comments that were presented at each
hearings, as well as the comments we received on th
Just prior to or for about a week before, the propo
that you see, we accommodated | would say about 90
those comments. So thank you for your input and th
result of what the public has requested and asked.

And just as Chair Taylor indicated in her opening
remarks, we could not have done this process withou
we look forward to hearing your feedback based on w
done. The process is not over, as Chair Taylor exp
entire process. We look forward to getting further
and hopefully completing this where all people, all
of Prince George’s County can be proud of the work
done and satisfied with the Councilmanic boundaries

going to be drawn. Thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Good morning, everyone. And it's

delightful to see all of you here this morning. An
want to share with you just my just humble thanks f
taking time out of your schedules to be here. Alo
said and the — oh, back it up a little bit? Raise
more? I've never been told that. Often times I'm

either to be quiet or you're talking too loud. My
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grade teacher said that you'll be a great speaker b
have a booming voice.

But anyway, as | was saying, this is a wonder — thi
an incredible process unlike other kinds of logiest
redistricting processes. This has little to do wit
D and big R politics. What this has to do is about
neighborhood, about your community, about what best
represents the democracy in Prince George’s County.
that’'s what — and given all of the reflections that
provided up till now, that's what these maps repres

| would say that there were no preconceived notions
the Commission to come here and say that the map sh
like this or the map should look like that. Really
discussions that have been very public by the Commi
been about how do we incorporate and best incorpora
comments that we have received.

At the same time, at the same time trying to honor
certain standards that you’ll hear about today, so
into those, trying to honor those standards in a wa
provides them sufficiency that we are taking these
seriously, because | don’t think any one of us want
away from this process. Whether you like the map o
whether you have some comments around where your co
placed, no one wants to go away from this process b

that you weren't listened to.
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And even after this public hearing, this is not
certainly the end, because we again take your -- we
until September 1, as the Chair noted, and we will
comments again and see how could we incorporate tha
certain standards to make sure that we are operatin
that a map that best represents a democracy in Prin
George’s County.

| would close out with this. What this morning
represents and what this process represents is abou
empowering community. And so less about whether or
have X number of Democrats or X number of Republica
number of whatever. It's about whether or not then
voices that are aligned in a geographic way best re
then the voice that needs to be heard when making p
policy decisions.

And so | hope then that you begin to look at these
in that framework providing you then with the best
representation, not necessarily or — well, providin
the best access to representation so, at the end of
you believe that then democracy is working in Princ
County. So thank you. | look forward to hearing y
comments, and | look forward then to processing the
way that provides us with then a strong and democra

future.
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CHAIR: Thank you, Commissioners. We’'re now going
begin our presentation from Mr. Dale Hutchison from
National Capital Parks and Planning Commission, who
helping us crunch the numbers. Thanks, Dale.

We’'re starting with the legal section. Is that you
Zavakos?

MS. ZAVAKOS: Yes, itis.

CHAIR: Thank you very much. Karen Zavakos.

MS. ZAVAKOS: Good morning, everyone. I'm Karen
Zavakos. | am an attorney with the County Council,
been helping to advise the Commission and help deal
issues that come up as they arise. | want to also
acquaint everyone with this process. The slide we’
at now is the web page that’s been established by t
for this. It can be accessed on the web at

www.princegeorgescountymd.gov

And the purpose of the website is to enhance
understanding of the process and gather public inpu
continue to progress through the process. On that
and it's a bit small on the screen admittedly, you’
the slides that are used for each public hearing, t
that were used for each public meeting, the minutes
agendas for each of the meetings that we’ve held so

slides we’ll be seeing today and, importantly, the
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will be under consideration today, and a citizen’s
explaining important redistricting issues.

Another important facet of the website is the publi
comment box, where, in the event that there are com
are to be considered, you may and you’re encouraged
provide your feedback for consideration by the Comm
To discuss the legal and policy considerations guid
work of the Commission, I'm going to turn it over t
colleague, Kathy Canning.

MS. CANNING: This next segment is on what the law
requires and other policy considerations. There ar
charter requirements, and they are that the Distric
compact, contiguous and equal in population. Compa
a district is generally considered compact if it ha
regular shape with constituents all living relative
each other.

Contiguous, a contiguous district is a district whe
all parts of the district are connected to each oth
in population, also known as one person, one vote,
districts are drawn, each district’'s population mus
roughly equal. The maximum deviation is five perce
average district population.

Redistricting, the other policy considerations, cit
input for proposed districts. The Commission has ¢

number of public meetings and public hearings, whic
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service
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discussed by the Commissioners, and have solicited
input before introducing the proposed map, the map
see in the back of the room and the district maps
accompanying the major map.

Other policy considerations, the 2011 Redistricting
Commission voted on the following policy considerat
There were three major considerations. These were
existing Council Districts as the starting point, m
splits to Census Designated Places wherever possibl
this was a key redistricting principle, and no cons
of incumbency.

MS. ZAVAKOS: And a final point of clarification th
came up during the course of discussions is when do
boundary changes take effect. And you heard Chair
advise that the plan becomes effective on the last
November. However, the County Charter provides tha
Council Member shall forfeit their office by reason
change in boundary lines during their term.

So, that said, it means, although the Redistricting
becomes law as an act of the County Council at the
this year, the actual changes to the Councilmanic b
will take effect with the 2014 cycle for, of electi
Council Members.

MR. HUTCHISON: The next part of the presentation —

my name is Dale Hutchison. I'm with the Park and P
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service
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Commission here with the Prince George’s Planning D
There was a mention in the key policy consideration
minimizing of the splits of Census Designated Place
the first thing | wanted to do is a little descript

what the Census geography is about.

There are various categories of Census geography, a
most of you are probably familiar with many of them
they start as a small geography, which the Census B
calls the blocks. And then block groups, which obv
groups of blocks. The block groups are grouped tog
Census tracts, and the Census tracts are grouped in
geographies. And the two larger geographies within
the County level are Census Designated Places. The
unincorporated communities.

And then the incorporated places, basically the
municipalities of which Prince George’s County has
municipalities, more than any other County in the S
those municipal boundaries and their annexations ov
have caused some kind of — you'll see some things,
the boundaries of the Census Designated Places look
odd. Many of those are due to municipal annexation
municipality will expand its boundaries to pull in
subdivision or smaller areas of the County.

And they automatically modify the boundaries of the

Census Designated Places, so that creates some of t
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somewhat unusual boundaries that you'll find at the
you get down to the very small details of some of t
boundaries. We can explain some of those if there
guestions afterwards.

Obviously, we’re talking about population change fr
the 2000 Census to 2010. This map, the darker loca
identified, are identifying those locations in the
Census tract where the highest percentages of popul
increases occurred. And obviously you can see that
largest increases were in the central portion of th
along Central Avenue and Route 50 in general.

There were some areas in the southern area of the C
where there were percentage-wise increases in popul
the Brandywine community and then a few in the nort
and the South Laurel and Laurel areas. But these a
these increases in population at these particular |
cause, create the need for boundary changes. And e
you make one boundary change in one location, it ha

effects down the line into other districts.

Using the Census Designated Places, the Commission

attempted to redraw the boundaries in ways that mai
the three principles that the legal counsel mention
the compactness and the contiguousness and, particu

population, the one-person-one-vote principle withi
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So, based on those principles and looking at the
population changes and modifying boundaries to meet
three principles set forth in Charter, the Commissi
through a number of different iterations over the |
or four months, modifying boundaries as additional
was received at the four public hearings that were
modifying boundaries to reflect recommendations or
that were submitted by municipal governments, by th
and letters received from the citizens, and, based
that input, came up with recommended boundaries.

The current boundaries of the nine Council District
as shown on the map that you see now on the screen.
based on all of those, that input, the recommendati
the current recommended proposed boundaries, which
boards in the back of the room and, again I'll reit
available to you on the Redistricting Commission’s
SO you can access them on the internet. They are p
from that site, and that is the location where you
provide your input through an e-mail system set int
website.

The last slide | think we wanted to show you was ju
identification of how this Commission attempted to
guiding principle, if you will, of not splitting Ce
Designated Places. The chart identifies the number

splits that existed in the 2001 Redistricting. The
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Census Designated Places in the County. And in 200
those Census Designated Places were split into some
different districts or 40 different split areas.

In this, in the current boundary, the 2011 Redistri
Plan and the 82 CDPs, only one of them is split. A
particular Census Designated Place is Adelphi, and
boundaries are, in effect, unchanged from the 2001
Redistricting Plan. So, in effect, the Commission
to create a Redistricting Plan that we believe meet
legal principles without splitting any Census Desig
Place that was not previously split and still met t

population standards set forth by law.

And that would conclude my comments, Madam Chair.

CHAIR: Thank you so much, Ms. Zavakos, Ms. Canning

Mr. Hutchison. We asked, | asked Mr. Hutchison to
this slide because, quite frankly, this is really t
starting point from what you and | have, and us, ha
designed, including comments on the website and the
meetings, from public officials on the website.

But, for the first time in our process, I'd like to
all public officials to stand and be recognized. |
we’ve gotten some comments, but | don’t think we've
anybody in our meetings. Are there any public offi

here? | know my day-to-day boss, Sheriff High, is
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16

Thank you so much for coming. We appreciate seeing you.
Thank you.

We’'re going to move right into testimony.

CLERK: If you could please state your Council Dist rict,
your current Council District, when you come up to speak, and
our first speaker is Council Member Chris Nagle.

CHAIR: Excuse me, Madam Clerk. Is there a time? Is
there a time?

CLERK: Yes, ma’am. There’s three minutes, and a 'y ellow
light will come on. You'll see on the podium when it's time
to sum up.

CHAIR: Thank you.

MS. NAGLE: Thank you. Good morning, my name is
Christine Nagle. | appreciate the opportunity to s ubmit
testimony this morning. | reside at 9506 52 nd Avenue in
College Park, Maryland. I'm here to ask this morni ng that
North College Park be kept in District 1. As one o f the
College Park Council Members who represents North C ollege
Park, 1 know that our community has been well serve d by
representation from District 1.

| was surprised to hear on July 29 " that the
Redistricting Committee had decided to put North Co llege Park
into District 3 because that, while some residents were
asking to have it kept in District 1, other residen ts were
asking for it to be in District 3. Since this did not meet

Blair Scoping & Transcription Service
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up with what | have been hearing on my own, | reque
copies of the testimony that had been submitted to
on August, as of August 2
submitted.

Of those, six comments were dealing with District R
— excuse me, with North College Park. Five of the
are residents of North College Park, and all five r
of North College Park stated totally that they’d li
in North College Park and to District 1. There of
those comments came from an individual named David
(phonetic), who has been an adamant commenter who h
that he did not like the way North College Park is
developed.

He was discontent with the previous Council Member
County Council, Mr. Tom Dernoga. And he, Mr. Doddi
resident of North College Park. To my understandin
not a resident of Prince George’s County. He resid
Washington, D.C. For those reasons, | would ask th
comments be stricken from the record or, in the alt
at least be given less comment or less consideratio
comments of the residents who will be impacted by t
redistricting.

The remaining nine comments came from residents in
south section of the city, and those comments did a

they were dealing with staying. They also wanted t
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service
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of the city to remain the way it is currently distr
They were worried about being split from District 3
District 2. So | can understand why the Commission
have felt some confusion in the comments in seeing
there was a division between residents asking for u
and to be in District 3.

But the difference was that residents in the southe
excuse me, the southern part of the city were askin
in District 3 instead of going in District 2. The
is that everybody in College Park seem to like the
are right now, and they’re asking to stay as they a
those reasons, the folks in North College Park that
represent are asking that we would stay in District

Our community is pleased with the representation th
we’ve received since the last redistricting time fr
current representative and the last representative
prior to that. The new designation of Council Cens
District does not necessitate a change, and we ask
would be able to stay. While we appreciate the ide
Commission has come up with in trying to keep Censu
tracts together, we would prefer to stay with our c
district and ask that you would honor those wishes.
you very much.

CHAIR: Ms. Brown.
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MS. BROWN: Could you, Councilwoman. So you are aw
that currently College Park is split between three
Councilmanic Districts?

MS. NAGLE: College Park is currently split between
3and 1.

MS. BROWN: Between 3 and 1, okay. And rather than
keeping the, all of College Park in one Councilmani
District, you prefer to stay in the Council Distric
you are?

MS. NAGLE: That's correct.

MS. BROWN: Okay. And this is just a general comme
| just wanted to get those questions. You may be s
But this is just a general comment. As Mr. Hutchis
mentioned in his presentation, our goal was to keep
Designated Place, which is a key principle that the
Supreme Court considers in redistricting cases. An
wanted to make sure that we were legally correct in
went about the redistricting process. That's the f
comment.

The second comment is, is that, as | mentioned in m
opening remarks, we made an attempt with the first
hearings to make sure that we tried to accommodate
over 90 percent of the comments that were received,

during the hearings as well as the, those comments
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posted online. And so we feel fairly confident tha
met that requirement.

However, because of the significant increase by 62,
of residents that completed the Census, there will
some changes. And those changes, you know, again,
trying to accommodate everyone. But again, in orde
the Charter of having equal population as well as b
legally correct before any court, whether it's in M
the U.S. Supreme Court, there will have to be some
changes.

And so | want to make sure that everyone recognizes
and that this process, as Commissioner Harrington m
is not about a political party. And it's also not
Councilperson, because we elect, we did a great thi
County. And, you know, some may agree. Some may d
but we have term limits. So, whether you are satis
your Councilperson right now, guess what, in four o
years, you're going to have a different Councilpers

And so that’s just the process and the nature of th
process in Prince George’s County. And so we want
sure that we — that you understand that there are |
obligations. The Charter, as Ms. Zavakos pointed o
that we have to be equal in population, equal. The
contiguous and must be compact. And so, if we're g

meet those with the increases that we have seen, pa
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in the northern and central part of the County, the
have to be some changes.

And so, again, we’re here to hear from you, but we
to let you know that we did the best possible with
comments that we had with the testimony that we rec
make sure that we accommodate over 90 percent. We’
today to hear from you and get the remainder. This
the last map. It will be considered with the comme
we receive today. But we want to make sure that yo
understand all of what is required legally as well.
you.

CHAIR: Thank you. Thank you, Commissioner. Ms. N
on the Mr. Doddio, we’ll look into those comments.
closely tied to what the Commissioner said, our inf
indicates that College Park is split between Distri
and 3. And we’ll check that again.

But I will tell you that, in the consideration of a
the comments, one of the reasons we wanted to menti
that these particular districts don’t actually come
effect until 2014 is so that people could understan
representation by a specific District person will n
affected. And whatever district you live in will n
affected. But again, based on the growth of the Co

don’t have the option of taking no action.

Blair Scoping & Transcription Service

21

re will

want
the
eived to
re here
iS not
nts that
u fully

Thank

agle,
But
ormation

ctl,?2

ny of
on today
into
d that
ot be
ot be

unty, we




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

And so, as we turn this Plan over to the County Cou
what we wanted to do is to give them, present to th
very best canvas. And | think our over-arching pri
to be guided by the law, which was to unify communi
the greatest extent possible.

CLERK: Next speaker, Council Member Todd Turner.

MR. TURNER: Good morning, Madam Chair, Commissione

Harrington and Davis Brown. Actually, I'm joined b
Council colleague from the City of Bowie, Dr. Isaac
who | think is signed up next. So we’ll try to not
full six minutes and do this together. First of al

MR. HARRINGTON: Sir, can | interrupt you for a sec

MR. TURNER: Yes.

MR. HARRINGTON: | hope my eyesight doesn't fail me
is that a Kappa sign that | see on that shirt?

MR. TROUTH: Yes, itis, Commissioner. I'm suppose
be at a Kappa retreat.

MR. HARRINGTON: Can we strike his comments from th
record?

MR. TROUTH: But I'm also a member of the Order of
Theta from New York City, which you're familiar wit

MR. HARRINGTON: Well then please then he can have
percent of his time.

MR. TURNER: Thank you, Commissioner Harrington. F

on behalf of the Mayor and my other colleagues who
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here with us, we want to thank you for your efforts
particular and particularly your focus on keeping ¢
together. As you know, the City of Bowie submitted
to you to keep the City of Bowie together in one Di
Unlike some of our other municipal colleagues, we w
be together particularly because we had a history i
redistricting that seven of our communities were ta
and put into another district, and that created iss
representations.

So, with that being said, we just had a couple of
comments with respect to the proposed District 4 ma
that’s where the City of Bowie is currently located
Council Member Trouth will follow up with a comment
particular. Two comments generally, one, in 2006 t
Bowie, and it was touched on earlier, submitted or
through a process of talking about annexation and w
would — a what-if scenario if the City of Bowie wer

And looking at the map, there were some areas that
City could potentially grow. And, as you know, ann
a two-part process. It's not us going out and taki
property. The property has to be willing to come i
one of those natural boundaries is on the southern
the proposed map, and that would include the potent
development from Carrington on the south side of 21

And also currently in the current District 4 map, t
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district goes down as far as Leland Road, including
Zone, which is a commercial property, and also Quee
which also has some natural connections and previou
working with the City of Bowie.

The other thing in this annexation process that we
we thought a natural potential boundary on the west
for opportunity would be 193 Enterprise Road, Glen
| know in the proposed map it goes farther west tha
order to incorporate, | assume, additional populati
the equal population standard. But that might be m
natural boundary for the Commission to consider for
District if we're going to — if the comments are th
go a little bit further south. And Council Member
some comments about the northern part also. Thank

MR. TROUTH: Good morning, Commissioners.

CHAIR: Good morning.

MR. TROUTH: My name is Councilman Dr. Isaac C. Tro
from the City of Bowie, District 4. My comments re
the northern part of the redistricting. We’re look
area around 197 where the MARC station is. Now, al
Bowie State University — and | am a graduate of Bow
University, Class of 1982.

Although Bowie State University is not within the
incorporated boundaries of the City of Bowie, it ha

been thought to be a part of the City of Bowie. An
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have been discussions with the City of Bowie and th
University about annexation. So, we’re looking — a
to reconsider cutting out Bowie State University be
according to the proposed Redistricting Map, it app
Bowie State University would be in District 1 as op
being District 4.

Also, from a transportation point of view, the MARC
station would then be in District 1 as well as the
would also be in District 1, leaving a split with r
transportation for District 4. So, | urge you, if
to please take a look at the Bowie State University
would really suggest if it's possible — I'm not try
overstep my boundaries by any stretch of the imagin
Commissioners.

But look at the boundaries to be that Patuxent Wild
Resort, which is on 197. And also, from a populati
standpoint, when we look at the Census Data places,
at Bowie State University and its incorporation int
4, as opposed to District 1, | do not believe it wi
any impact with regard to that criteria that you're
at. Those are my comments, and thank you very much
hearing me.

CHAIR: Thank you both.

MR. TROUTH: Thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you.
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CLERK: Council Member James Wildoner.
MR. WILDONER: Wildoner.

CLERK: Okay, sorry, sir.

MR. WILDONER: Thank you, Madam Chair and Commissio

The City of New Carrollton sent in a letter regardi
redistricting. The New Carrollton Metro is in Dist

and most of our population is not in District 5. S
order to be more representative and democratic abou
propose that District 3 would have the boundaries —
picking up any people, but we’'d pick up the New Car
Metro Station area.

Now, there is also contiguous population there that
very small and probably would not affect your five
that you can go over or under when you redistrict b
there’s West Lanham Hills, and there’s a small sect
there with a small civic association that would act
maybe add | don’t know if it's 300 or 400 homes to
Carrollton’s base. And so the percentage would not
large.

And we would like to see | guess most of the voting
population — in order to give representation from o
Council in order to have the most impact, we would
our County Council person who is voted in to repres
know, District 3, which is where most of our popula

from. And we would not have much of a voice in the
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Carrollton Metro, which has the City of New Catrroll

on it, and has been the city called New Carrollton

And we are proposing that those boundaries be chang

least for the, you know, non-residential part, at |

include the New Carrollton Metro area. We also are

on Memorandums of Understanding with the Metro now
provide them also with police support.

So, we're putting a lot of resources in that area,
money, and things to help the crime situation becau
ranked number one in crime on the Metro. So, in or
you're addressing the boundaries — | know you're do
great job. It's hard to take 96,000 people and div
up equally. But you've done a great job doing that

And, in order to be more contiguous in our sense, w
would hope that the New Carrollton boundaries would
up in District 3 moving that population. | don’'t k
whether you can do that or not. That’s up to the C
You can look at the figures of West Lanham Hills, a
another area. There’s 410 that goes up there, and
where the Purple Line is also.

So there’s two major projects going on that are cal
New Carrollton as the destination. And we would li
our voting population to be considered in that dest
When you consider the Purple Line, you consider New

Carrollton Metro. Please consider the fact that we
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like to have most of our population because they're
about the growth in that area.

Thank you very much, and | appreciate your time and
effort, especially on a Saturday. | have meetings
of the night. And also during the day, it's very h
because | know the County Council always has meetin
10:00 to 3:00 during the daytime and you have to wo
thank you very much.

CHAIR: Thank you for your time. | just wanted to
comment that we did receive the City of New Catrroll
comments, and we looked at the Metro situation. An
take a second look at it, but once we did make the
include the Metro station, it skewed the numbers mo
the five percent deviation that's, that is allowabl
Supreme Court.

MR. WILDONER: [Off microphone] | guess we’re not
looking at population (inaudible) residential areas

CHAIR: Well, yeah —

MR. WILDONER: There’s nobody that lives over there
the New Carrollton Metro. There’s only office buil

CHAIR: Right, we're aware of that, but we did a nu
of iterations on that and it did skew the populatio

than five percent. It also had a domino effect. A

Blair Scoping & Transcription Service

28

concerned

every week
ard
gs from

rk. So

ton’s

d we will
move to
re than

e by the

in

dings and

mber
n by more

gain, once




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

you tweak one district, it also has a domino effect
neighboring contiguous —

MR. WILDONER: You do know we’re in District 5 and

CHAIR: Correct, correct. Thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Madam Chair.

CHAIR: Yes.

MR. HARRINGTON: Just a question for the last speak
Is the New Carrollton Metro within the municipal bo
of New Carrollton?

MR. WILDONER: No, it's not (inaudible).

MR. HARRINGTON: Do you provide any — because you t
about the crime there, does New Carrollton have som
Memorandum of Understanding, let’s say, with Metro
police there?

MR. WILDONER: We’re working on that.

MR. HARRINGTON: You're working on that?

MR. WILDONER: We've (inaudible) dealing with Metro

MR. HARRINGTON: Okay.

MR. WILDONER: --if it has problems. So, it's an
ongoing thing (inaudible) in dealing with (inaudibl

MR. HARRINGTON: So you'’re having those discussions

MR. WILDONER: We’re having those discussions but w
also doing the paperwork.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you.

CHAIR: Thank you. Next.
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service
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CLERK: Ms. Tanya Hill, and please state your curre
district.

MS. HILL: Good morning to the Commission.

CHAIR: Good morning.

MS. HILL: 1 live in Councilmanic District 9. | ju
want to really come to thank you today. My last te
was a plea for you to unify Camp Springs. And look
proposed map, you have done that. We were previous
three councilmanic districts, three legislative dis
And now, as far as councilmanic, it looks like we'r
be in one.

The only thing that | would ask is that could we ge
GIS map maybe on the website so that we can look fu
to the street level. | don’t know that we can do t
now, but I am requesting that we could have that.
I’m not coming to plead today. I'm just coming to
you for putting Camp Springs back together, which i
Designated Place, and we were split up. | just wan
thank you for all the work that you did to put us b
together.

MS. BROWN: Thank you.

CHAIR: Thank you very much. Quite frankly, I'll t
you | think Camp Springs might have really pointed
direction of this key redistricting principle, this

there isn’t probably a part of a community that doe
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to be connected to another part of the community.
want to thank Camp Springs for that.

MS. BROWN: Ms. Hill, also I'm getting indication f
Park and Planning Staff that the GIS URL is availab
website already. You want to maybe walk through re
quickly how to do that so that they can see?

CHAIR: Is it when you go to the individual Distric
map?

MR. HUTCHISON: Correct.

CHAIR: So if you go into the website and you go to
individual district map —

MR. HUTCHISON: If you click on this link right her
where it says redistricting draft maps, and you ope
and you click on District 9, for example, you will
large map that'’s in the back with all the streets,
road techs. It's exactly that map.

CHAIR: Okay. In order for us to keep this our, st
our time, before — after you testify, would you jus
the mike? That way you don’t have to come back up
qguestions. Thanks so much.

CLERK: Henry Wixon.

MR. WIXON: Madam Chair, Commissioners, for the rec

my name is Henry Wixon. | reside at 10701 Marietta
| also own a property on Bell Station Road, and so

resident of — | consider myself to be a resident of
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3 and 4. | am the President of the Glen Dale Citiz
Association, which is a civic association serving t
residents of greater Glen Dale in Prince George’s C
which generally encompasses the zip code of 20769 a
surrounding environs.

| want to first thank the Commission for its import
work on this redistricting, which, as you all know,
every ten years. For many years, the residents of
have been represented at District Council by Counci
representing Councilmanic Districts 3 and 4. Our ¢
District 3 and 4 Council Members, Ingrid Turner and
Olson, have proven very effective and dedicated and
held in high regard by their respective Glen Dale
constituents.

Prior to last redistricting, Glen Dale was in a sin
district, so we have had experiences being represen
single-district Councilmanic — in a Councilmanic Di
in two Councilmanic Districts. And we appreciate,
that individual Council Members are subject to limi

on the Council.

We considered -- we, the Association, considered th

proposed Redistricting Plan at its regular monthly
| believe it was the June monthly meeting. And by
unanimous vote, we resolved that, irrespective of t

fortune that we enjoy being represented by these pa
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public servants, our community has been very well s
being in two Councilmanic Districts, that is Counci
Districts 3 and 4.

And accordingly, we wish for the record to make cle
the Commission the desire of the Glen Dale Citizen’
Association that the Glen Dale community continue t
designated in both Councilmanic Districts 3 and 4.
end, we urge the Commission, in carrying out its ch
do so with the minimum possible change in the exist
Councilmanic Districts 3 and 4 with respect to the
community and its residents.

We appreciate the comments of our colleagues from B
We had not previously considered 193 as a dividing
between District 3 and 4. The original dividing li
existing dividing line is Old Glen Dale Road. 193
Dale, may be considered through Glen Dale to be Gle
Road realigned. And in fact, in Glen Dale, the nam
is Glen Dale Boulevard. So we would be very willin
consider that as an option as the Commission contin
important work going forward.

| want thank, with that, the Commission for your
important work and for the opportunity to submit th
the Association on redistricting for the record. A

happy to take any questions.

Blair Scoping & Transcription Service

33
erved by

Imanic

arto
S
0 be
To that
arge, to
ing

Glen Dale

owie.
line
ne or the
is Glen
n Dale
e of 193
gto

ues its

e views of

nd I'll be




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. BROWN: Just to clarify, your preference is tha
Glen Dale Road be the dividing line or 193?

MR. WIXON: Well the existing line is Old Glen Dale
Road.

MS. BROWN: Right.

MR. WIXON: And we had not previously considered 19
the dividing line. What | — I'm reacting real time
suggestion of Mr. Turner. That is something we wou
certainly think would be worth considering.

MS. BROWN: Okay.

MR. WIXON: Put a different way, if you were to mov
from Old Glen Dale Road to Glen Dale Boulevard, we
wouldn’t be up in front of you screaming too loudly
that.

CHAIR: And would put you still again into —

MR. WIXON: Into two districts.

CHAIR: | see.

MR. WIXON: Which has proven very effective for us.

CHAIR: | see. Thank you very much.

MR. WIXON: Thank you so much.

CLERK: Teena Green.

MS. GREEN: Good morning, Members of the Commission
staff. My name is Teena Green, and | have written
and | like to talk. But I'm not going to talk. I

read it because there are some points that | really
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service
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get through. | reside in Camp Springs, Maryland.
like to thank you all for the opportunity to speak
morning. I'd like to thank the Redistricting Commi
your hard work, the legal staff, the analytical sta
and Planning, everyone that's been a part of this t
process.

I and my colleagues have reviewed the map up on the
inch and, all tolled, I think it is exceptional. T
little background, I've been waiting for this momen
decade. Ten years ago, a group of Camp Springs res
| requested to be unified into a single County Coun
District. We were splitin 1991, and our 2001 Requ
Unification was not honored.

So here we are again, 20 years after being split up
with little to no growth, extremely hard-hit by for
lost businesses, few infrastructure repairs due to
unified governance at the County Council level in C
Springs and in some of the neighboring communities,
Marlow Heights, Gordon’s Corner and Silver Hill.

| am pleased to stand here today looking at a map t
unites Camp Springs and many other communities of i
together. Thank you is not a grand enough expressi
how much we appreciate that. We look forward to ha
Springs in a single councilmanic district so that w

begin to work together to help rebuild Camp Springs
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service
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home to the County’s single largest employer, Joint
Andrews.

| recognize that redistricting is hard because it i
important. Each of you is to be commended for your
It is critical that we realize that there is no mag
that will please everyone. And it’s critical that
recognize a good map, a good plan when we see it.
it is critical that we recognize that, given the gl
national, state, local and personal economic issues
us, there is no time for shenanigans. There’s no t
gerrymandering. We just have no time to lose. We
looking forward, well organized and well represente

This map satisfies all of the redistricting criteri
and it has bonuses. It's not perfect. There's a |
tweak in there I'd like to see, but I think that we
rise above some of the small divisions that we've b
hanging onto. It creates nine districts that are v
compact, contiguous, relatively equal in size, unif
incorporated municipalities, unifies unincorporated
municipalities. That is a bonus.

| will submit my written testimony. Thank you.

CHAIR: Thank you so much, Ms. Green.

CLERK: Lee Rowe.

MR. ROWE: My name is Lee Rowe. | live in, current

live in Councilmanic District 3 and particularly in
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Lanham Hills. | rise because we do have concerns a
moved from 3 to District 5 primarily because it wou
split our representation, particularly in the 450 C
near the New Carrollton Metro Station. There will
development occurring within New Carrollton Distric

Metro Station, as well as the advent of the Purple

By moving us to Council 5 as well as New Carrollton

being in Council 3, we believe would marginalize ou
and representation concerning those important issue
would refer you to the letter to the editor that my
neighbor Kate Tsubata wrote to the
those particular issues and how we believe that
marginalization or diminishment of voice would occu
certainly through no fault of the good people of Di

But we believe that, having a more unified
representation either in District 3, certainly with
Carrollton, because we both share the same concerns
issues about the development of the New Carrollton
well as the advent of the Purple Line, and all of t
transportation aspects around that Route 450 Corrid
particularly around New Carrollton Metro.

I live in West Lanham Hills. | am currently the
President of the West Lanham Hills Citizen’s Associ
although the Association itself has not made any de

about this. I'm just speaking on my own behalf, as
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the behalf of others that share our concerns about
from Council 3 to Council 5. We currently have abo
households there. I'm not sure what exactly the po
is. I'm not sure how that plays into the populatio
and the Census concerns.

But again, our main impact is, our main concern
particularly is about the impact it would have on
representation when those issues come up being spli
the two different councilmanic districts. We belie
might be better to have it as one councilmanic dist
that one Councilman could represent those critical
concern, traffic, New Carrollton development, New C
Metro development as well as the Purple Line.

| do want to thank you for this opportunity for
comments. | also want to thank you for the hard wo
put into piecing together a very complicated jigsaw
And thank you for hearing our concerns.

CHAIR: Commissioner Harrington.

MS. BROWN: Actually, Mike or Mr. Sheehan, would yo
out that map a little bit? Based on the map you se
you, can you identify your community under the prop
I’'m just trying to — which roads? Is it the block

MR. ROWE: Well, let's see. | live on Decatur Road
which is near Ellins Road —

MS. BROWN: You said Decatur?
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MR. ROWE: -- and Harkins Road. It's that area the
but | can’t quite see it from here.

MR. HARRINGTON: Right around Hawkins Road, right?
Where Hawkins Road and Lanham —

MS. BROWN: Okay, okay. | just wanted to make sure
was familiar with that area.

MR. ROWE: According to the maps that we see is we
us in Council District 5.

MS. BROWN: Right.

MR. ROWE: And New Carrollton would still be in 3,
that split would be, would again sort of diminish o
concerning New Carrollton Metro development and Rou
Corridor and that area.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE: Okay. That's all, Madam Chair.

CHAIR: Okay, thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you, Madam Chair. Mr. Rowe,
seeing you again.

MR. ROWE: Good to see you. Thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Hold on, | had a question.

MR. ROWE: Sure.

MR. HARRINGTON: If | understand the concern correc
one of the concerns about being shifted from Distri
District 5 is it would split New Carrollton. Are y
speaking of the municipality of New Carrollton or t

Station?

Blair Scoping & Transcription Service

39

re,

put

SO
ur voice

te 450

good

tly,
ct3to
ou

he Metro




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. ROWE: Well, we're concerned about the Metro
Station, but the fact that we have certainly the sa
concerns and issues that New Carrollton, the city i
would have about New Carrollton Metro developments
development around that particular 450 Corridor. S
think that if we're in a different district from th
Carrollton district, that would, in essence, margin
representation simply because we, Council 5 may not
a keen interest in that particular area as we would
New Carrollton would in development of the New Carr
Metro, as well as development within 450 Corridor a
Purple Line.

MR. HARRINGTON: Well, I'm not making a case for on
the other. 1 just want to — so right now, even tho
Lanham Hills is proposed to be in District 5 with —
Mayor of Landover Hills. Landover Hills is propose
District 5. And the New Carrollton Metro is propos
District 5. So that does not, that does not solve
concerns?

MR. ROWE: Yeah, it's our — more our concern is
particularly within the New Carrollton Metro area.

MR. HARRINGTON: The Metro area?

MR. ROWE: That 450 Corridor area, yeah, even thoug
does expand out to other parts of 450.

MR. HARRINGTON: Okay.
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MR. ROWE: But we think being in line with New
Carrollton, the City of New Carrollton, that would
addressing those concerns.

MR. HARRINGTON: Okay, thank you.

MR. ROWE: Thanks.

CLERK: Yvette Jardine, Julia Williams.

MS. WILLIAMS: Good morning.

CHAIR: Good morning.

MS. BROWN: Morning.

MS. WILLIAMS: My name is Julia Williams, and |
currently live in District 6. | am the co-chair of
Lou Hamer-Political Action Committee, and I'm here
the following testimony.

First and foremost, the proposed Councilmanic Distr
Plan that was placed on the County website we feel
incomplete. The reason why | feel this way, on beh
Fanny Lou Hamer-Political Action Committee, are due
following factors.

Number one, the preliminary map did not list the ni
councilmanic districts by political precincts. It
impossible to determine the councilmanic district t
live in. The precinct name and number would have ¢
this issue. For example, I live in Villages of Mar
the map, from the map | can’t tell whether or not i

District 6 or District 9.
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This map should have given me more specific informa

and therefore the map should have indicated specifi
boundaries by name and number. In short, to us thi
fails, | feel — | feel that it fails to allow peopl

ascertain exactly where you live.

Number two, there’s no racial, income, economic or

voting age demographics for any of the proposed dis
This data is important to assess whether or not the
plan violates Section 2 of the Voting Rights Act wi

to Latinos and Whites, who are a minority here in P
George’s County.

This failure is significant due to the fact that th
Redistricting Councilmanic Commission is all Africa
and all Democratic. This lack of minority, racial
political presentation is questionable. This effor
seen by some as a Black political machine diluting

rights of Whites and Latinos here in Prince George’

And lastly, there’s no operation data to evaluate.

ideal population target is approximately 96,000 ind
The redistricting law allows for five percent, plus
five percent deviation. But how does one ascertain
districts’ population totals are legal with respect

population deviation requirement? There is none li

So, in summary, this presentation is not an arbitra

criticism of the Councilmanic Redistricting Commiss
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criticism speaks to a frustration with governmental

being open and transparent to the community. The F
Hamer-Political Action Committee hopes that this in

will be distributed on October 13 th 2011, I'm sorry, the
public hearing. This information, if it's not avai

today, should be posted on the Councilmanic Redistr

website before the plan is submitted to the County

Thank you for your time and your efforts.

CHAIR: Thank you so much. In fact, | want to than
Fanny Lou Hamer-PAC in general in terms of this sea
you will, of redistricting process because they've
involved in our process and the state process all a
| think you've gone a very long way to engage and i
public in a way. | think that really helps to make
better democracy.

We did not — Dale, | don’t think that you brought t
demographic data. And I'm certain that it will be
public hearing for the Council because, as we said,
consultant was the consultant who was the fair brok
the opposing parties ten years ago when the State
redistricting was taken to court. And | can assure
for every block he moves, he in fact makes sure tha
demographic data, no voters, neither White nor Blac

Hispanic voters, are diluted.
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In fact, if you recall at the beginning, we spoke t
Census Designated Place that we did not change. An
reason we did not change that is because it would h
diluted the Hispanic vote in that district, which w
not do. And in fact, in District 2, the Hispanic v
performed for that district, and we believe it will
to do so into the future. So | appreciate your rem
in fact you can look forward to that data.

| think we might consider, and I'll consult with th
other Commissioners, to put the demographic data on

on the website next week.

MS. WILLIAMS: Sounds good. Thank you very much.

CHAIR: Thank you so much.
MS. WILLIAMS: Thank you.

CLERK: Mayor Lee Walker.

MAYOR WALKER: Thank you very much. Good morning.

CHAIR: Morning.

MS. BROWN: Good morning.

MAYOR WALKER: Chair Brown, Commissioners — I'm sor

Chair Taylor, Commissioner Brown and Commissioner H

first of all, | appreciate the opportunity of comin
you this morning. And I'll make my comments brief.
aware of the legal responsibilities involved in the

redistricting process.
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I’'m requesting, we are requesting that the current
up of District 3, which is the district that I'm in
currently, generally remain as itis. We realize t
to be some modifications, but generally we hope tha
remain, for the most part, as it is. Due to the co
and work that has been done by the various communit
they exist at the present time, including the work
Member Eric Olson, we focus particularly along the
Corridor where a great deal of work has been done w
businesses along that Corridor.

As the process moves forward, it is hoped that the
historical 450 Corridor will development [sic] and
developments will remain or be given consideration.
Additionally, it is hoped that that 450 Corridor wo
considered as a boundary marker. Thank you again f
work that you have done in addition to Park and Pla
others involved in this process.

CHAIR: Mr. Walker, thank you so much. May | ask y
question about your — on the comments? Do you perc
well, first of all, your current Council person sta
full term that you elected him or her.

MAYOR WALKER: | understand.

CHAIR: But do you imagine that the work along the

Corridor and the historical district is adversely i
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the entire community of College Park, the whole Cit
College Park, is unified?

MAYOR WALKER: It will be impacted to an extent.
Adversely impacted, | can’t say to a great extent,
will be impacted somewhat. So that is why we hope
would be given consideration as you move forward in
process.

CHAIR: Thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Question.

CHAIR: Yes, Commissioner.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you, Madam Chair. | raised
question earlier, and again, not predisposed to adv
one thing or the other. With moving, with having L
Hills in District 5 and in having New Carrollton Me
District 5 with then parts of 450 in District 5, do
answer the concern of having then the development w
mostly be taking place at the Metro Station?

MAYOR WALKER: That will be an area of concern.

MR. HARRINGTON: Okay.

MAYOR WALKER: In addition to that, recently within
last year, the Park and Planning Commission has had
of meetings regarding the 450 Corridor.

MR. HARRINGTON: Right.

MAYOR WALKER: Due to some testimony that I've subm

before before the County Council and others.
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MR. HARRINGTON: Right.

MAYOR WALKER: So, we hope that there be some
consideration given to that process. But, in answe
guestion, yes, that would be a factor.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you.

MAYOR WALKER: Thank you very much.

CHAIR: Thank you.

CLERK: Mary Cook.

MS. COOK: Thank you for the opportunity to let me
today. I'm Mary Cook. I’'m in Councilmanic Distric
I'd like to assure you that College Park is only di
two Council Districts, District 1 and District 3.
actually a resident of North College Park, and we o
emphasis that in North College Park because we're q
different from the rest of College Park.

And I’'m here today because the — my neighbors and |
to strongly urge the Redistricting Commission to ke
current southern boundary line for District 1 as it
There are several significant arguments that can be
favor of doing this. Our forefathers had the fores
establish a federal government with checks and bala
same should apply to all levels of government.

In the past, College Park was in only one district,
which allowed a County Council Member to carry out

agenda, negatively impacting the north, the area no
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193. Such shenanigans should not be allowed to occ
Hence, checks and balances must be in place. By ke
current southern boundary, College Park would have
on the County Council, which would help to ensure t
checks and balances on the issues impacting all of
Park.

Previously, Council Member Nagle I think was trying
emphasize the fact that we have commonality with ar
of 193, including Beltsville, Laurel and, unlike Gr
which we would be, | don’t want to say lumped with,
would be in with the district if we were part of Di
Some of the issues that we have in common with Laur
Beltsville are the development along Route 1 as wel
transportations along that route as well.

There is a huge disparity in the amount of density
wanted or needed in the City of College Park. Thos
193 became — I'd like to back track. It became par
evident during the Route 1 Sector Plan process that
College Park prefers less density than the southern
the City, which promotes urban density. Moreover,
College Park has the largest area of contiguous gre
in the City, an area where deer, foxes, turtles and
can still make their home, and which all of us must

stewards in College Park.
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In conclusion, | respectfully reiterate the need fo
North College Park to remain part of District 1, an

that that will be a possibility and you will consid

CHAIR: Thank you so much. Everybody wants a piece

College Park. You've got to love that. You know,
go back to something that Commissioner Davis said.
a, just a fantastic situation where, notwithstandin
who say no one wants to come here, the County has g
60,000 plus people. And every single County Counci
grew but one. And the numbers were pretty outstand

If you take those, if you take out 6 and a 9, where
growth was the largest, the rest was in 1 and the o
And so, we really are in a situation where some of
choices will be difficult. And so the justificatio
choices will have to be in line with what the law r
requires us to do.

And I, you know, | just say that again because | th
it sounds a little bit like we have an option to do
in some cases, and we simply don’t. Next.

CLERK: Doris Sensabaugh.

MR. HARRINGTON: | have a question.

CHAIR: Commissioner Harrington has a question.

MR. HARRINGTON: Ms. Cook, can | —I'd like to hear
perspective on this. And that is so there’s one ca

made that, being in different councilmanic district
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preserve the sort of civic character in that place
then you have the level of advocacy that you want w
respect to preservation issues and conservation iss
what have you as opposed to then another side that
more apt for growth or what have you.

Is there, and again, I'm not trying to propose anyt
but I really want to hear your perspective and so t
representing the perspective earlier. Is there ac
made however, and | saw this in my own experience b
the County Council, of being in one councilmanic di
whereby then the civic struggles | will call it can
within one place of advocacy so that then the repre
that you receive on the County Council can be, can
that one sort of place of advocacy rather than havi
places where in fact then sometimes then it doesn’t
doesn’t get resolved?

| see my former colleague in the back, and | can re
him having to wrestle with another colleague on som
issues. And the Council then, the other Council Me
being sort of then trying to play referee of these
where, in fact, you know, which one then prevails?
does it make sense in some ways to have this sort o
tension happen in one councilmanic district than to

that to be split?
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MS. COOK: | have to say that we’re probably an unu
situation in that all those residents north of 193
very happy to be under Mr. Dernoga. And he kept, h
us through the Route 1 Sector Plan process, | mean,
other things, but that was probably the biggest thi
was a Council Member there. And | don't believe th
representative who will probably come from south of
whether it be from College Park or another area, is
have the special understanding that a person who co
north of 193 might have, whether they be from Belts
from Laurel.

MR. HARRINGTON: If | could jump in, see that goes
to the earlier comment that was made from the Distr
person from Fanny Lou Hamer that suggests a precinc
issue that you're concerned about where a person --
person who’s coming from that representing you may
denser areas, which may then dilute your voice.

MS. COOK: Right, and | have to say, because we hav
University of Maryland in the City of College Park,
find that issues are decided around the University
Maryland. Whereas, we north of 193, are not direct
impacted by many of those issues, and, at the same
lose our services because they’re directed at the U

of Maryland and the students.
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So, actually, even though there may have been some
tensions on the County Council and even within our
has helped us to get better representation.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you. Thank you for clarifyi
that.

CHAIR: Thank you.

CLERK: Doris Bensabaugh [sic].

MS. SENSABAUGH: Good morning.

CHAIR: Good morning.

MS. SENSABAUGH: My name is Doris Sensabaugh. 1 li
Glenwood Park, one of the oldest subdivisions in Pr
George’s County. My community is in District 3. M
for speaking at this hearing is to state our opposi
this redistricting. First, the redistricting has |
transparency for us in Glenwood Park. We only lear
this process a few days ago. Hence, we were never
communicate our views to the Commission before the
completed for District 5 in which we are to be loca

We have learned that District 5 includes municipali
Glenwood Park is a small, unincorporated community
homes, seven of which are on the market. Forcing u
District 5 is unknown territory. We feel we might
lost in District 5.

Finally, for some years now, Glenwood Park has had

wonderful relationship with Lincoln Vista, Glen Dal
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Seabrook communities and we want to keep it that wa
conclusion, the residents in Glenwood Park wish to
District 3. Thank you very much.

CHAIR: Thank you.

MS. BROWN: Thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you.

MS. SENSABAUGH: Any questions?

MR. HARRINGTON: No.

CHAIR: Thank you.

CLERK: Carl Cooper.

MR. COOPER: Good morning, my name is Carl Cooper.

a resident of District 6, and | live in Oakcreek co
I’'m here today because | tried to actually voice my
on the web page, which was very difficult. The web
the page was distorted when you go to add, submity
comments.

So, I'm here today just to say that | am strongly
opposed to the redistricting. | have a concern. C
I live in Oakcreek community. And on my driver’s |
says I'm an Upper Marlboro resident. Under this ne
districting, I'll be placed — | don’t know if my ad
change to Kettering or to Largo. I'm actually on C
Road.

Again, | strongly oppose it because currently | hav

children that are in school. And under the new
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redistricting, you guys, it takes both the elementa
to the north, which is Kingsford, and moves Kingsfo
District | do believe 4. And then where my high sc
daughter is, it takes Wise and splits it to Distric
leaving me both without the elementary school that
daughter will be going to and also the high school.

So, again, you know, I’'m very concerned on how my
community, Oakcreek, is situated. It's like we're
between, you know, Bowie to the north and Upper Mar
the south. And we’re just sitting there, and it's
not getting any representation as far as where we’r
far as my community.

Again, my main concern is the school systems that a
currently proposed where my children will go to are
performance schools. Many of them haven’t reached
again, that was my concern, and | would hope that y
would reconsider where you're placing us in the dis
Thank you for your time.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you.

MS. BROWN: | have just one comment to make, well,

actually. With respect to your postal district, th

consideration that the current County Council Redis
Commission does. That's something that you’ll prob
to take up with the Postmaster General of your loca

office. And keep in mind that a lot of post office
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going to be closing in the area. So you may want t
that issue up specifically with the Postmaster Gene

With respect to your school boundaries, the boundar
in which your children will go to school is a decis
by the School Board. It's not a decision made by t
Commission. However, | encourage you to reach out
school board member, because I'm not sure if there
to be any boundary changes with respect. They just
recent boundary change with the school system.

However, there will be a school board representativ
boundary change. Again, that process does not occu
this Commission. It actually happens at the State
contacting your State delegation, your senators and
State delegation will also be important to you.

MR. COOPER: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIR: Mr. Walker, in fact, the County school —

MR. COOPER: Cooper, I'm sorry.

CHAIR: I'm sorry, Mr. Cooper. The County School B
redistricts | think will be submitted as of Septemb
right, as well. They're actually going to go in at
time that ours go in, and so you will be able to se
know their work has been very concerned about keepi
elementary schools and the feeder schools, all the
schools together. So that process is taking place

and School Board Member Burroughs is in the back.
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Delegate Aisha Braveboy is here, who is leading the
Board redistricting process. And they’ll both be a
oh, District 1 School Board Member is here also. S
Armwood is here. He can get your question answered

MR. COOPER: Thank you very much.

CHAIR: Thank you so much.

CLERK: Delegate Braveboy.

MS. BRAVEBOY: Thank you so much, Madam Chair and
Members of the Commission.

CHAIR: Good morning.

MS. BRAVEBOQOY: It is an honor to be before you toda
I’'m Delegate Aisha Braveboy. I'm also a resident o
6. | live in the Lake Arbor community. But, as a
for District 25, | represent parts of Council Distr
Council District 8, Council District 9, as well as
District 6.

So, | wanted to really start by telling you that |
the awesome task before you. We’re going through t
process dealing with the School Board districts and
course, the congressional districts. And at some p
the near future, we’ll be looking at our state legi
districts. But one of the things that | wanted to
that | was really happy that you all are doing, whi
also attempting to do, is keeping our Census Design

Places together.
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| think that the map that you have produced, while
might tweak it based on comments you’ve heard today
it does a really good job of giving those entities,
unincorporated areas the same sort of status as our
incorporated areas, which is really important becau
our residents don't live in incorporated municipali

They actually live in unincorporated areas that are
that the community has really defined. It has, you
they share school systems. They share roadways. T
some natural resources that really are important to
community but heretofore have not really been respe
the redistricting process. So | really applaud you
that.

| see that | have some of my wonderful constituents
from the Camp Springs area. | want to say, in part
I’'m very pleased that you all have taken this oppor
put Camp Springs together and propose that Camp Spr
united community. That is very important, and | se
you've done that with some of the other Census Desi
Places throughout the County as well.

So | just wanted to come here as a supporter of you
efforts. Any information you all need from us with
to the School Board redistricting process, we’ll be
our draft map very shortly. And we look forward to

with you.
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CHAIR: Delegate Braveboy, thank you so much. Ist here
a contact number or person that people can reach ou t to who
want to become engaged in the or get information ab out the
School Board redistrict and become engaged in the S tate
redistricting, which of course includes redrawing
congressional lines and the state legislative lines as well?

MS. BRAVEBOY: Sure, with respect to the School Boa rd
lines, I'm chairing a committee with Delegate Marvi n Holmes
and Senator Joanne Benson and Chair of the School B oard,
Regina Jacobs. My office number is 301-858-3707. Again,
that's 301-858-3707. We also, my e-mail address is very
easy, delegatebraveboy@yahoo.com . So if anyone would like a
copy of the draft map, it should be available next week. We
will be happy to send it to you. And that’s, again , just
Delegate Braveboy, which is my last name, B-R-A-V-E -B-0O-Y, at
yahoo.com.

CHAIR: Thank you so much.

MS. BRAVEBOY: Thank you. And, with respect to the
congressional and the state legislative redistricti ng, the
governor appoints an advisory committee similar to the one
that’s been appointed here by the County. And that 's headed
by Secretary Hitchcock and that the membership is f ive
members basically that the governor has appointed. And
they're holding public hearings throughout the Stat e. The
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Prince George’s public hearing was just a few weeks
that’s their — their process is under way.

CHAIR: Thank you.

MS. BRAVEBOY: Okay, thank you.

CLERK: Rita Williams.

MS. WILLIAMS: Good morning.

CHAIR: Morning.

MS. WILLIAMS: My name is Rita Williams. I'm curre
living in District 6. 1 live in Oakcreek Estates a
off of Central Avenue. And | have a concern also i
to the redistricting. Why wasn’t our area included
District 4 opposed to being in District 67 Is ther
as far as, is it population or —

CHAIR: Well, let me just answer you to the extent
| can. We didn’t take particular communities and s
let's move Oaks Creek over here. Let’s put this pa
College Park over there. What we tried to do was t
principles, the legal principles and the policy pri
and then to try to make the communities compact and
the equal sizes.

We had seven district, | mean eight districts, all
which had grown. And so, in terms of the drawing o
lines, Oakcreek wound up in District 6, and it — if
thinking it, you were always in District 6?

MS. WILLIAMS: Right, right.
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CHAIR: And there were, and in terms of the
reconfiguration, there was no need for us to consid
it to District 4. If there is a compelling reason,
certainly like to hear it. That’s what we’re going
this week is take all of these comments and go back
drawing board to see if these can be accommodated w
guidelines of the legal and the policy requirements
set forth.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. I just noticed on the maps th
you have in the back that we have Capitol Heights,
and District Heights, included in the, our district
I know like Queen Anne’s County, as far as populati
just wondering why that we are getting District Hei
Capitol Heights in our districts? Why is that? Wh
being included as far as populations? Is the numbe

MS. BROWN: Again, District 6 was probably what was
largest district that gained population, so it had
populations. And again, as | stated in my opening
not my opening remarks but my, after | think the fi
spoke, | indicated that when you have to lose so mu
population because of the growth in that population
has to be shared or split with the next contiguous
it has a domino effect.

And so, again, we didn’t look at any particular

community. And, as Commissioner Harrington said, w
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with no preconceived notion of districts. In fact,
the principles that you saw earlier that we conside
that we did not consider incumbency residents. So,
let you know how disengaged we were in the politica
politicizing of this process.
So, it was based purely on equal population and how
best achieve those. But, as Chair Taylor mentioned
there’s a compelling reason that you'd like to shar
for us to consider why your community should be in
as opposed to District 6, we'd like to hear that fr
now.
MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. Right now, we have like signs
214. It says “Welcome to Bowie” on both sides. So
wondering why is it that, if they’re saying “Welcom
Bowie” right now, that we’re considered now not par
but actually part of | guess District 6 and not Dis
MS. HARRINGTON: In trying to keep — and | thought
former colleague, Delegate Braveboy, did a great jo
explaining that. In trying to keep — and the Commi
well — trying to keep Census Designated Places toge
prior to this, places like Bowie were split in seve
districts. So, it's confusing when you see a sign
“Welcome to Bowie.” It doesn’'t have anything, didn
any relationship to whether or not what district yo

whether you’d be in District 4 or in District 6 in
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the considerations that we’ve heard from citizens t
tried to keep Census Designated Places intact.

And so now you have, you know, mostly Bowie, | thin
and | could safely say mostly Bowie is now in — all

MS. BROWN: All of Bowie is in one.

MR. HARRINGTON: All of Bowie is in District 4, rig
You, on the one hand, have always been in District
will remain in District 6. And so, | agree with my
that, if there’s a compelling case with respect to
or geography or, you know, some anticipation of ann
from Bowie to, you know, Oakcreek, then, you know,
state that.

But it adheres to this other principle of trying to
Census Designated Places together, which heretofore
split. Does that answer your question? So we didn
communities per — we looked at communities as a way
holding Census Designated Places. But, in your cas
didn’t, we didn’t want to split that or add to it i
caused then the plus or minus five population devia
which would then put us in conflict with the law.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. And you did say this is a dra
right?

MR. HARRINGTON: This is a draft. This —

MS. WILLIAMS: So it can be changed?
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MR. HARRINGTON: It can. It will be —we will take
considerations of everybody in this room and the co
We will certainly meet on those. There will be ano
submitted to the County Council by September 1
County Council will have hearings. And then it wil
to the County Council after we deliberate to make a
further adjustments to the proposal.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. Thank you very much.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you, ma’am.

CHAIR: Thank you.

MS. WILLIAMS: Bye.

CLERK: Pat Fletcher.

MS. FLETCHER: Almost good afternoon, I'm Pat Fletc
District 5. | live at 1531 Belle Haven Drive in La
Can | just ask you a quick question? When you say
Designated area, what is the definition of that?

CHAIR: Dale, what's a Census Designated Place?

MR. HUTCHISON: A Census Designated Place is a
geographical area defined by the Census Bureau, wit
assistance of local government, to identify communi
to provide Census data by that geography, so simila
municipality. It's a geographical area where the C
Bureau gives us the Census data based on that geogr

MS. FLETCHER: Okay.
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MR. HUTCHISON: There are some details in the law t
talks about how to establish the boundaries, but th
population, minimum or maximum population required.
basically a geographical index.

MS. FLETCHER: Okay. Well, | originally was in
Councilmanic District 5. Had been -- had the same
that I lived in is right off of Sheriff Road ina c
called Village Green. And all of us have been repr
one councilmanic person. What you have done now is
where I'm in 6 and my neighbor that lives, | look o
window, she’s in 5. But there’s a community of int
terms of Village Green, particularly since we have
our mortgage and going into some other stuff now.
could pull up the street map, | can actually show y
what you have done is, going up Nallie Road — and M
Henderson is going to talk some more.

He was asking me in reference to some ideas on how
can be dropped. But it's right off of Sheriff Road
where the stadium is. The stadium used to be in Di
I mean 5. The way you have it now it's now in Dist
But if you go up Nallie Road, after you come up Bel
Drive, then go up Nallie Road, Village Green is rig
and Nallie Road as well, which was always, all of t

District 6.
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Right where you see Village Green, Belle Haven Driv
okay, right there is Belle Haven Drive where | live
Road, that was all District 5, but you also have Be
Drive on the other side, Village Green Drive, and t
of the same development. So you have split.

CHAIR: So itis a development. Although, Mike, am
understand, it is in separate Census Designated Pla

MS. FLETCHER: Right. And that was the question th
was asking, what was your definition of that.

CHAIR: Are they, they are unincorporated Census
Designated Places?

MS. FLETCHER: We are unincorporated, right, becaus
right across the street is Palmer Park. It's Lando
Landover area.

CHAIR: Okay. Yes, we’'ll look at that, but it is.
what it does mean is part of that development is in
Census Designated Place and another development, an
other part of the development is in another Census
Place. And isn't it a great idea that citizens com
us things that we might not see?

MS. FLETCHER: Right, right. And I kind of figured
that. And | too understand how you have to have th
You have to meet the numbers and stuff, but it's re

split. Okay, thank you.
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MS. BROWN: Thank you. Dale, which two CDPs are we
concerned with?

MR. HUTCHISON: I'm trying to see if we have that d
available. We can find out. | just don’t know whe
can do it right this second.

CHAIR: Okay.

CLERK: Jim Henderson.

MR. HENDERSON: Good morning —

CHAIR: Good morning.

MR. HENDERSON: -- or afternoon or whatever time it
Madam Chair and Commissioners. I'm Jim Henderson,
in the Seabrook CDP. And that is presently in Coun
District 3. Heretofore though, it was in Councilma
District 4. So, I'm trying to get some sense of mo
from Route 193.

Council Member Turner talked about using that as a
dividing line for District 4. If you move Seabrook
Route 564 all the way down to Cipriano, move that o
District 4, then that would impact what Council Mem
Fletcher, | mean Ms. Fletcher was talking about for
district, moving five’s area to include FedEx Field
old Landover —

MR. HARRINGTON: Landover Mall.
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MR. HENDERSON: -- Landover Mall and that area and
So | don’'t know how the numbers look though, so it’
of —
CHAIR: And that’s kind of always the issue but oka
MR. HENDERSON: But heretofore, Seabrook was always
part of 4 until the last Census change and put it i
a matter of fact, it looked like it was gerrymander
only a few districts — it was one of those split CD
took out maybe two or three precincts and put it in
then 4 crossed those areas from Bowie into Greenbel
So, | like the idea that you're going to keep the
Seabrook area as one contiguous CDP, but | would ra
in 4 like | was previously. Then if you take it ou
then you're going to have to move 5 down past where
Fletcher was talking about, taking to include proba
Field, and then that will impact 6 again. Or perha
may be some, it may incorporate losing, 4 losing so
area that they’re picking up out of Seabrook. So |
of play with the numbers.
CHAIR: Thank you. That’s helpful to us, but you r
described the process that is the challenge.
MR. HENDERSON: Right.
CHAIR: Because the northern part of the County has
density. And, you know, you move around big pieces

and you think, well, that must be like 25,000 peopl
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find out it's not, and then you’ve got to reconfigu

whole rest of the County because one community migh
being moved. But these particular very specific th
enormously helpful to us as we go back this last ti

to make that work.

And | can tell you | can recall trying to, looking
certain communities that we thought would allow us
move and then having the numbers not work. And not
the letter of the law is not something we can do, b
very helpful. Thank you so much.

MR. HENDERSON: By the way, on the western part of
Princess Garden Parkway, New Carrollton’s City Hall
Princess Garden Parkway. But you have Princess Gar
Parkway in District 5, and you have New Carrollton

MS. BROWN: Okay, thank you. In fact, before we ca
the next one, can | recall Mr., Councilman Wildoner
Carrollton, please? Can you tell me what’'s more im
the City of New Carrollton to be in the same counci
district with College Park as your comments are or
the New Carrollton Metro Station?

MR. WILDONER: | guess you're talking about — | gue
some balance there. We want representation in the
Carrollton Metro Station as it goes forward. Right

Councilmanic District 5, there are very few people
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along that corridor in her district that have, woul
impact on the New Carrollton Metro at all.

MS. BROWN: No, I'm sorry. Maybe | didn't phrase t
guestion.

MR. WILDONER: Right.

MS. BROWN: What's more important to New Carrollton
be in the same councilmanic district with College P
make sure that the New Carrollton Metro is included
same district with the city and all of New Carrollt

MR. WILDONER: We never considered College Park. T
was never mentioned, | guess, in our Council, as fa
considering College Park. We just want the boundar
the most population of New Carrollton is involved i
Carrollton Metro discussions. Whether it's Distric
District 3, | don't think it should matter. But we
be involved population-wise. There’s nobody that |
the non-residential areas --

MS. BROWN: Right. | understand.

MR. WILDONER: -- of the Metro so that’s not —

MS. BROWN: I'm sorry. Maybe | — sorry for cutting

off.

MR. WILDONER: We never looked at, you know, whethe

it's College Park or Greenbelt. | mean, we're int

cities that has New Carrollton, Berwyn Heights, Col
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and Greenbelt in a coalition. We already have an a
that work together.

MS. BROWN: Okay. I'm sorry. Let me wrap because
need to get to the others, but | just wanted to ask
guestion because | thought the comments from New Ca
was that they wanted to be part of the same council
district with College Park. But I'm hearing someth
different, so we’ll go to the next one.

MR. WILDONER: Yeah, | think we want to be — we wan
extend District 3 but there’s no, actually, the way
it, there is no residential areas in that Metro are
currently have Memorandums of Understanding with Me
we'd like to keep that in the District. And curren
Olson has been negotiating that for the last four y
We'd like to get some consistency in governance and
consistency in what is happening in that area, as o
giving it to a brand new Council Member who'’s in Di
that has no voters that actually are interested in
along that corridor.

MS. BROWN: Okay. We understand. Thank you.

MR. WILDONER: Okay.

CLERK: Former Council Member Dernoga.

MR. DERNOGA: Good morning sort of.

CHAIR: Good morning.

MS. BROWN: Good afternoon.
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MR. DERNOGA: Thank you for the opportunity to come
and speak. I'm Tom Dernoga, Laurel, West Laurel.
congratulate you on a really tough job and doing it
Unfortunately, that means | had to come up and pick
couple of things in spite of the great work you've
because | can, just looking at it, | know you push
comes out there. And every time you find one answe
hard to — you create another problem. But | took f
comments about having a, trying to accommodate 90 p
the comments that you'll still strive to accommodat
percent after we conclude today.

The point that | want to get to, | noticed with the
first map that came out, and my comments started wi
very first map, | want to correct myself in the fir
paragraph about the deviation. | noted that that d
was not obvious on the map that’s here today, so |
sort of guess at what it was, so I'm just going to
correct.

The first map had a really large deviation for Dist
1. It was the largest, and | thought that was unfa
couldn’t tell what this map’s was. Now that | can
the back, it's done what | had hoped, which is make
of a deviation.

CHAIR: We did.
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MR. DERNOGA: So thatis good. So, just so you rea
that | realize that change, but I couldn’t find tha
information. | would note that the comments from F
Hamer-PAC, | would agree the lack of precinct infor
difficult. There is a precinct map on the County w
but you’ve got to know where to find it. And | did
pulled it up and used that to make the rest of my c

The concern that | have, | understand the legal iss
surrounding the need to keep Census tracts together
not, this type of situation will be the situation w
that’s the be-all-and-end-all. And to the extent t
makes sense for communities to be divided in some f
because of common interests, and you're not making
significant number of split Census tracts, | don’t
that’s going to be a disqualifying factor.

What I’'m concerned about is when you remove North
College Park, and | thank my fan club from North Co
for being here today. At least | did something rig
years. The concern | have -- and | realize you've
changes from the original map, and | note that in m
comments.

But when you bring in the remainder of the Wildlife
Refuge, BARC and Goddard Space Flight Center and Bo
University, you're adding a lot of land with virtua

population, except way out at Bowie State Universit
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want to support the comments from the Bowie City
representatives that what you're going to have -- a
actually, to touch on Ms. Canning’s comment earlier
legal requirements, it looks like a contiguous map.
you actually fill in all the open space on the map
Wildlife Refuge, you're taking Bowie State Universi
Kimberwick and sticking them out on an island.

You're also, and if you note in my comments, you're
splitting, not Census tracts, you're splitting prec
You split four or five precincts and so you have pr
boundaries that run through the Councilmanic bounda
that doesn’t seem to make sense, because you're goi
these divisions. And they seem to be done to incor
this non-populated areas running along BARC, Goddar
Flight and the Wildlife Refuge.

So, the main concern | have is you're creating this
island out in Bowie, and those folks are going to h
difficult time being represented by somebody who's
Laurel, Beltsville, College Park area. And it's re
to be unfair to those folks.

In terms of suggestion, if you put those areas back
Bowie, you would have to take out some of the area
extended west from District 4 to the west in the ce
of the County and perhaps, you know, look at that.

the Glen Dale area. I'm not going to sit here and
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your job, but | realize you have problems and push
comes out there. But I think it's unfair to the Bo
and the North Old Town Bowie people to be put on an
We have that problem right now, and I'll wrap up.
know my time is up. In representing Council Distri
the last legislative redistricting, they put Distri
South Laurel in five precincts. And those five pre
kind of felt like they were on the island of Bowie,
there’s a big gap of the Wildlife Refuge and BARC.
there’s a several-mile, you know, difference. And
of like the outlying areas, and they don't feel lik
the attention they deserve, and this would be the r
that. And | don’t think that would really be what
looking for.
I would note, and | know you have issues with Distr
2, but Council District 1 used to run down the Coun
further south of Adelphi. And those Adelphi areas
have commonality with the areas right above them.
considered Adelphi, and that was taken away in the
redistricting | think to create more of a Latino-ba
district. But the flip of that was to put North Co
into Council District 1.
So, you could go back and go back the old way. The
current way that you're doing it | think creates a

for the Bowie folks. So, | would urge you to liste
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College Park representatives and see if it is possi
keep North College Park in Council District 1. Tha

MS. BROWN: Just a comment on splitting the precinc
think | made this comment earlier, but this process
Commission has been very a-political. In fact, we
considered the precincts, but what we have done is
the draft maps to the local election board. And th
in turn, have to deal with all of the precinct issu
only with the County Council districting but, as yo
the State process as well.

So, again, we primarily tried to focus on community
interest and keeping Census Designated Places toget
because that was the comments that we heard consist
throughout all of the public hearings. So, in term
looking at the precinct, we can probably be able to
that data, but we’re going to leave how precincts a
or considered to the election board.

MR. DERNOGA: | hear you, but then you’re going to
a State-design — the State’s probably going to be f
the precinct boundaries, and the County lines are n
to be following the precinct boundaries. So you'll
precincts that — in this case, you’re going to have
divided between District 1 and District 4. And the
going to be voting in the same voting place. And |

that’s going to create confusion.
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And for a number of those splits, you're actually
splitting off non-populated areas or virtually non-
areas. So from a numerical impact, if you included
into District 4 where they were, you're not upsetti
numerical balance in any way. | mean, I'm talking
Space Flight Center, BARC, Wildlife Refuge, and you
bringing the line, splitting it right down to where
population is, but you're not including the populat
why bother splitting the precinct? It's not gettin
anywhere.
| could give you examples. They’re in my notes the
but it's in the 21-13 Goddard Space Flight, 14-08 t
Glendale, Robert Montessori School, 14-09 at Old Bo
Okay, so you have all these splits. I'm just not
understanding what the value you’re getting out of
CHAIR: I think we have to go back, and | appreciat
your comments too. We have to go back and look at
But, as it relates to the precincts, | think the la
tried to tell, and the report tried to say, well, w
this precinct and went over there and took this pre
went over there. But that last process incorporate
politics to the extent that we did not.
MS. BROWN: Right.
CHAIR: Quite frankly, we did not, because the way

numbers can be moved and adjusted, including with ¢
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input, we can achieve the letter and the spirit of
And these additional comments allow us to then go b
make adjustments that allow us to continue to do th
make sure that every single possible voter, whether
White or Black or Hispanic or Asian, can be properl
represented.

So the comments you make are incredibly valuable to
but I think, when we, in the report, report what it
shifted, it will not be about precincts. It will b
specific perhaps community areas or Census blocks.
chose completely to take, which is very difficult t
Whether it's a local, state or congressional redist
it’s very difficult to take the politics out of it,
think we've been able to achieve that to a great de
these additional comments help us a lot.

MR. DERNOGA: Okay. Allright. I guess I'll leave
at that. Thank you for the —

CHAIR: Thank you so much.

MR. HARRINGTON: Can | go?

CHAIR: Sure.

MR. HARRINGTON: What my former colleague is saying
isn’t thank you for the comments. It’s two things.
one, similar to the comment that Mr. Henderson made
FedEx Field and around Landover Mall, with one bein

one being in 6, is that these are places that don't
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population yet. They’re split, which is causing so
in neighborhoods. First comment.

Second comment is the precinct question is an
interesting one that | would suggest that we have o
consultant and Park and Planning look at, because w
ultimately gets to is that then people are confused
they’re being split from one precinct to the other,
cause them some sort of confusion in where they vot
is representing them. And | think that’s the point
Dernoga is making.

MR. DERNOGA: Yeah, particularly in 14-09.

MR. HARRINGTON: Right.

MR. DERNOGA: Because that's one that’s actually
populated.

MR. HARRINGTON: | mean, I think, as we drill down
this, it will be interesting to see, particularly i
instances where you have a split, you know, the Col
Parks. And I’'m not suggesting that we do that beca
cause some other population issues. But particular
areas that are not populated may be, you know, dese
perhaps some drilling down and looking at, you know
precincts.

| hear what my former colleague is saying. | appre

the written comments.
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MR. DERNOGA: Thank you. And | would note that
splitting communities is a double-edged sword. Get
representatives who are good is fantastic.

CHAIR: Right.

MR. DERNOGA: Getting two representatives who are b
a nightmare.

CHAIR: Right.

MR. DERNOGA: Getting one, one way or the other, yo
know, it all depends on who you elect. | mean, tha
what it comes down to, and you can win either way w
So thank you very much.

CHAIR: Well, I think also now it’s pretty tough to
imagine. | mean I think, because we’re at this pro
people are thinking well I'm going to lose that gre
representative. But the reality is you keep everyb
have right now until there is another election. Th
you are not losing anybody that’s representing you
but —

MR. DERNOGA: Don’t short-sell the voters out here,
because they know who they got for eight years and
have, who'’s going to be gone in three, you know, th
half years.

CHAIR: Yeah, right.
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MR. DERNOGA: Some of them are looking at the peopl
they've got for eight years and saying, | like that
Don't push them out.

MS. BROWN: No, it's not. The fact is that you got
great person.

CHAIR: No. The fact is they can’t be pushed out.

MS. BROWN: Eight years they’re gone, you know. It
the law. It's part of the Charter. You can’t — un
go back and undo term limits, then, you know, it is
iS.

MR. DERNOGA: I'm with you. I'll keep term limits.
Thank you.

CHAIR: Thank you so much.

CLERK: Patricia Thornton.

MS. THORNTON: Good afternoon —

COMMISSION MEMBERS: Good afternoon.

MS. THORNTON: -- Chair Taylor, Commissioners Harri
and Ms. Brown Davis.

CHAIR: Davis Brown.

MS. BROWN: Davis Brown but Brown is fine.

MS. THORNTON: Davis Brown, thank you. Since proto
already been observed, | thank you for the opportun
present to you this afternoon, as it is now. | als
commend you. When you began, you talked about the

suggesting that these areas be compact, contiguous
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I've been with Park and Planning at the end of 1999
have reviewed what went on in 1990 and 2000. And |
know if many of you know, but the boundary lines th
being suggested are quite ambitious and certainly s
not having any predisposition any way. And | certa
to commend you on reducing our amount of cuts in ou
districts.

For those of you who don’t know, the new market tax
credit to many other business opportunities are bas
CDPs and that Census district populations, those pa
areas. So, | just wanted to thank you for that.

Beyond that, | wanted to mention that | happen to |
in — oh, | should have done the protocol. Ilive i
Mitchellville and I'm located in District 5 current
is divided at Lottsford Road between 5 and 6. As i
designated off of Lottsford Road near Lasta Vista R
Fox Lake community, it appears that we have one of
situations that was mentioned by Ms. Fletcher. And
that a street actually has a break between now Dist
6.

And | don’t know whether that’s a councilmanic dist
break or whether it's — | mean a CDP break or not,
course in keeping with the interest of not splittin
districts, if that were the case and, of course, I

with that. And the reason | applauded your efforts
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because | know that so much of your money, so much
statistics, so much of your demographic information
of how we are evaluated is based on those CDPs. So
applaud that in the forefront.
And if the area of Fox Lake has been divided becaus
that, then I, of course, go along with that. But |
bring to your attention that, as you enter into Fox
can you, Mike, can you expand that a little bit rig
Lasta Vista?
CHAIR: Yes, let's see where that is.
MS. THORNTON: Right at Fox Meadow Way, which is ri
at, after Lasta Vista off of Lottsford Road, it's t
demarcation between District 4 and 6. It appears t
come right into the community and just take out tha
of that subdivision. So my neighbor a few doors do
will actually be in 6 and | will be in 4. And as |
fine with being in whatever district it is that mai
these lines, but thought it may be something of not
CHAIR: Mike, are you pointing to that? I’'m not.
MS. BROWN: He’s still bringing up —
MS. THORNTON: Drill down and up.
MS. BROWN: Bringing up the road.
MR. HARRINGTON: Right. | see that.
MS. THORNTON: It seems like, after you come off of

Lasta Vista, you go right into the community and ta
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streets. And | think that that may be something yo
look at. But for the interest of a comment that wa
before, | know my time is up, in my research about
redistricting with your rules, because the Republic
did not get X number of votes, this is a fair repre
based on the rules.

And legal can confirm with me that this body that’s
before us is a legal body and represents according
law. So, | certainly thank you for following all o
regulations. If you look at your 1990 map and your
and you look at this map, you'll see that this map
more closely than ever to the guidelines that are s
So | want to thank you for that. And | don’t know
means, but is that two different CDPs when you look
Fox Lake community, which is right off of Fox Meado

See part of it, you see if you look at that Fox Lak
you see that actually part of the street actually e
4 and the other part ends up in 6. And | don’t kno
little part of that street is such — in fact, with
Road being the line right there, that’'s a subdivisi
it’s splitting up the subdivision. And that subdiv
Bowie and Mitchellville, and all that’s up in that
right there that's inside 4 is Mitchellville.

So, it's in the interest of continuity. It's split

Mitchellville. 1t's splitting that road and splitt
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natural demarcation that could be Lottsford Road.
just my point of information. | don’t know if it's
SO —
CHAIR: Mike, can you point to the place that Pat'’s
talking about? Is it that —
MR. HARRINGTON: Right there.
CHAIR: Oh, okay.
MR. HARRINGTON: See that line right there?
CHAIR: Okay.
MR. SHEEHAN: You can see just north of Lottsford R
and is a subdivision —

CHAIR: So does that happen to be a cut where the C

MR. SHEEHAN: That's correct.

CHAIR: | see.

MR. SHEEHAN: The CDP boundary is north of Lottsfor
Road. I don’t have an historical explanation.

CHAIR: I seeit. Butthat's exactly the same kind
change that Ms. Fletcher and Mr. Henderson were tal
about, is it not?

MS. THORNTON: That's right. Yes.

CHAIR: Okay, terrific. Pat, thank you so much.

MS. THORNTON: Thank you so much.

CHAIR: Thank you.
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MS. BROWN: And just to make a comment generally, |
guess what I'm seeing in the comments where there h
some division, some of the CDPs, the geography, was
very old data. And we’ve had new communities built
then, although some communities have been existent
CDPs, you know, still consider the old geography.
think, with respect to your community, it's because
community came after the CDP was already establishe

MS. THORNTON: What's funny is, if you look at that
block, when you look at Artic Fox Drive and you loo
block, part of that community, Fox Ridge, Black Fox
all of that, that’s a half a block being in one dis
half a block being in another.

CHAIR: Right.

MS. THORNTON: Which I think is a little bit even m
than the community.

CHAIR: Okay. So it looks like maybe, Dale, maybe
need to ask the Census Bureau if we can, based on t
communities went up, maybe we can change some of th

MS. THORNTON: As | say, if it's to keep the CDP, |
all for it. But | just thought it may be a note th
like to know.

CHAIR: Yeah, itis, Pat. Thanks.

MS. THORNTON: Thank you so much.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you.
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CLERK: James Brooks.

MR. BROOKS: The last person that called me James w
mother when she caught me stealing her cigarettes w
12 years old and then promptly beat me. | normally
Doc.

CHAIR: We’'ll call you Mr. Brooks.

MR. BROOKS: Is there a person, representative here
the Census?

CHAIR: No.

MR. BROOKS: Okay. I'm from District 8, live in Ca
Springs. And generally support what you've done wi
Camp Springs, along with Teena and Tanya and the re
people that have been here today. My question deal
something of history that goes back prior to this t
just in the last 10 to 20 years. But when you look
Census Designated Places, Camp Springs community, i
Census, went all the way to where is now Route 210,
not exist or was a different type of road back at t
timeframe.

Since that time, because of changes that have been
the Camp Springs community has eroded and, as far a
Census is concerned, because the Census is based on
people think they live. When they do their little
that they put things out, people say where do you |

since that time, the post office has rebuilt a supe
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office in the Fort Washington area that covered abo
different communities that now are incorporated in

As construction goes on and new people move in, the
think they live in Fort Washington when actually th
the area that was originally designated as Camp Spr
now our community has been allowed to erode because
way those things are played.

When | went to Maryland-National Capital Park and
Planning Commission to get some information on how
determined where the boundaries were, | don’t remem
name of the young man at the time, but he seemed to
person who was in charge, and he brought out an ADC
he said, well, the ADC Corporation says Camp Spring
here in this little designated area between Branch
Brinkley Road, and nothing goes beyond that that sp
where it is.

So | went to the ADC Corporation and said, where do
get your information, and they said, from Maryland-
Capital Park and Planning. And so | kind of felt |
little lady that called the credit card customer se
place and continues to end up talking to Peggy.

The Postmaster, my friend here that was earlier, wa
talking about his issues. | have been dealing with
Postmasters and several of the post offices involve

that they get their information. They get their in
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from Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning as
determine what community you can live in. Because
fact that Maryland-National Capital Park and Planni
not designate my particular area of community where
Camp Springs, the post office doesn’t recognize it
Springs. That information came out from the inform
comes from Maryland-National Capital Park and Plann
the events that happened in the redistricting proce

The timeframe fits like that, and the things that y
make, the decisions you make here today are going t
profound effects more than a hundred years from now
effects of things that happened in the past from 19
1950, et cetera, also need to be considered when yo
making these changes as to watching how these thing
developed, seeing where abuses occurred and possibl
correcting them.

And that's what I'm asking you to do is not limit y
time that you're looking at information to the just
past but to the more historical past and watching w
bad things happened back when things were different
recognizing how this is going to affect things that
to happen over the next hundred years. Thank you.

CHAIR: Thank you.

MR. HARRINGTON: Thank you, sir.

MR. BROOKS: No questions?
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MR. HARRINGTON: No, no questions. Good comments.
Thank you.

CLERK: Edward Burroughs.

MR. BURROUGHS: Good afternoon.

CHAIR: Good afternoon.

MS. BROWN: Good afternoon.

MR. BURROUGHS: I'm going to be very quick. | know
you've been here all morning.

MR. HARRINGTON: So have you, Mr. Burroughs.

MR. BURROUGHS: I really want to thank the Commissi
for taking on this selfless task of giving up five
your life and not getting paid for this and not goi

summer vacation to do the work of the people. I'm
that this is not the Commission’s map, but this is
community’s map.
Just down in 8 ™ Councilmanic District, you came down.
You listened and you acted. And because of your wo
Springs is now connected with District 8. We're un
I’'m so, so, so very appreciative. | know the Camp
community is very appreciative.
Ten years ago, | was in elementary school and so, s
then, I've been hearing, you know, we want to be un
want to be unified. We want to be unified, and you

And | really want to just come down here, on behalf

Springs and on behalf of all of the voters, I just
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want to thank you for that because being together a
to have, it empowers the community to be able to ac
govern as one. | mean it's something that we want.

And then we were at first in Councilmanic District
which, you know, was not okay with the community, a
you put us in 8. And I really want to thank you fo
us in 8 and keeping us in 8. That's definitely a s
move, a better move. You listened from the communi
acted. So | just want to, | really just came here
thank you for your selfless service, not going on s
vacation, the sleepless nights, the several weeks i
community. So thank you.

MS. BROWN: Thank you.

CHAIR: Thank you. But just so the Commission will
be accused of this, Camp Springs said, we don’t car
We just want to be unified, so we really didn’t cho
right. Thank you so much.

CLERK: And Venus Bethea.

MS. BETHEA: Hello, how are you all doing? My name
Venus Bethea.

CHAIR: How are you?

MS. BETHEA: Hi, and I'm a resident of District 6.
live in Upper Marlboro right off of Old Marlboro Pi
Melwood Park. The problem | have with the District

redrawing is that it appears that more of the afflu
Blair Scoping & Transcription Service

90

llows us

t as one,

9,
nd then
r putting
trong
ty and you
to say
ummer

n the

not
e8or9.

ose. All

ke in
6

ent areas




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

have been taken out of District 6 and divided among

4 and District 9, and | think that’s a problem.

In your map, District 9 has taken Villages of Marlb

Marlboro Meadows. Those are really good communitie

those communities actually has a golf course in it.
Actually, I'm not sure about Marlboro — well I know
having issues.

MS. BROWN: Yeah, they've got issues.

MS. BETHEA: But they have issues, but they’re goin

work it out. But the point is that those are some
good solid communities in District 6. Also, | noti
Woodmore has been taken out and Mitchellville taken
District 6 and put into District 4. It just it doe
it’s just interesting when trying to figure out why
particular communities.

And listening to you all earlier, you said District
has grown in population, so | don’t understand, if
has grown in population, why do they need to dig in
District 6 and take out their population and now wh
lowered the population in District 6. And if you'r
dig into District 6 from District 9, why not dig in
lesser, the more economically deprived areas instea
good, hard-working communities that we have in Uppe

Marlboro?
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I’'m not sure of who drew these lines. It just does
it doesn’t make sense. Especially if you're lookin
Marlboro Pike extended or Old Marlboro Pike, it goe
neighborhood, Melwood Park, and then it continues r
to Villages of Marlboro. It's really all, even tho
not one community, it's — we share too many things
We’re on this one little road, but for District 9 t
and kind of scoop that little piece out, it just, i
make sense, instead of them taking maybe some of th
Forestville or District Heights or some of those ot
places.

| mean it doesn’t matter. To us, District 6, there
always been a District 6, so that's fine. Butify
going to dig into a community or dig into a distric
in those particular areas that you did dig into? S
basically what my question is. You know, this — yo
Kettering and Largo and some of those other places.
done. But I'm just trying to figure out why more o

affluent areas were taken out of District 6.

CHAIR: So you want us to take a look at the socio-

economic balance of the districts perhaps and the c
made?
MS. BETHEA: Most definitely.

CHAIR: Okay.
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MS. BETHEA: It seems like, if you're going to make
those decisions, how come they were made? Were the
that because it looks like it if you look at the ma
thank you very much for your time.

CHAIR: Thank you so much.

MS. BROWN: | just want to comment on that. | will
assure you that no socio-economic make-up was made
of redistricting just as no political make-up was m
terms of redistricting by this Commission. We've w
hard to abide by the principles that we set out and
Zavakos and Ms. Canning did in their presentation.
respect to District 9 -- because | live in District
very familiar with that area because Camp Springs w
of District 9 and they most readily identified and
community of interest with Morningside and Andrews
Base, which used to be called Camp Springs Army Bas

Those portions of District 9 were moved to District
hence, the population law. But District 6 would ha
lose population regardless, because, as we mentione
beginning of the presentation that District 6 grew,
district that grew the most. So it was going to lo
population, and I think we just based it on equal p
and did the population shifts.

We can always go, take a second look at which

communities were taken out. But again, we wanted t
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with not necessarily by communities or subdivisions
making sure that we kept Census-Designate Places to
know you've heard that 50 times today, but that rea
what drove us to, in our proposed map.

CHAIR: ltis, quite literally, almost a legal
constraint. | mean, otherwise, you just move peopl
for capricious reasons.

| think we have come to the end of our testimony, a
just want to close with this piece of housekeeping
What you've helped us do now is take what we though
good starting point. We’re going to take that back
got to look at these comments to look at some very
things that, you know, just could not be seen on a

These are things that are about the lives of people
they come from people. And that's what helped us g
good starting point. | think we can incorporate th
still deliver to the Council and to the people an e
place for the Council to start. And I think, becau
citizen input, they really won’t have that much to
because | think we will have delivered them a produ
an outstanding starting point because of your parti
in the process.

Again, I'd like to thank the Council staff for all
their support. I'd like to thank my two Commission

like to thank all of you. But, you know, a few of
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before you go, I'd just like to ask Commissioner Ha

to introduce you to a young man who’s from this com
who'’s worked with us and who represents ten years f
knowledge about this process that’s been developed
our community as a result of an idea Commissioner H
brought to us at our very first meeting.

MR. HARRINGTON: Well, thank you very much. And th
was one of the people who testified made notion of
some seeds for sustainability. And so we like to h
some of our talent. And we have a young man here w
graduated from Prince George’s County public school
to then go onto college, and then has also graduate
Columbia Law School and has written what I think is
outstanding scholarly article on the impacts of the
Housing Act contributing to the housing disparity.

He is right here in Prince George’s County, and | w
get on my soap box that far too often we look outsi
County for help. | think it's about time that we |
young people for some help. And so thanks to the C
and thanks to the staff in doing some further diggi
found somebody who has incredible background.

And we hope, ten years from now — but | too could s
that | was in elementary school ten years ago, Mr.

- we hope that he will be sitting as one of our adv

this most complex process. | want to introduce to
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Larkin who's here today. [Applause] He’s serving
as an intern so that he can get experience and know
these kinds of processes.

And | will predict, given what I've read about Mr.
Larkin that, not only will he help influence this p
but he’ll be on the national scene as well. And wh
way to do that than to start him here so he can bec
familiar with what redistricting is all about. Tha
Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAIR: Thank you. Is there any other business? L
and gentlemen, our meeting is adjourned. Thank you

(Whereupon, the hearing was concluded.)
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that said transcript is a true record, to the best
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have no interest in the outcome of these proceeding
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